Candace L Daigle

From: Candace L Daigle

‘ent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 9:42 AM
fo: ‘John Dickey'
Subiject: RE: Capt. Nathaniel Wilson

Wilson Hill. Notes say:
Wilson, Capt Nathaniel d. Feb 16, 1819 age 80 yrs.

Also:

Wilson, Fanny P. (wife of Elder Nathaniel Wilson ) d. April 2, 1857, age 78 yrs Wilson, Elder Nathaniel d. Oct 25, 1844 age
77 yrs Wilson, Jeremiah Esq. d. Aug 15, 1846 age 65 yrs Wilson, Abigail P. (widow of Jeremiah Wilson) d. June 12, 1854
age 76 yrs Wilson, Elizabeth (wife of Capt Nathaniel Wilson) d. Mar 12, 1824 age 85 yrs Wilson, Betsey W. (wife of Capt
Nathaniel Wilson) d. June 17, 1801 age 33 yrs

Cast iron marker at Nathaniel Wilson site, Rev. Soldier 1775-1783, erected by Benjamin Sargent Chapter D.A.R., Made by
Wm. Highton & Son Co., Nashua, NH

Candace

————— Original Message-----
From: John Dickey
Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Candy Daigle i —

Subject: Capt. Nathaniel Wilson

Hi Candy: | have some folks from Virginia who are planning to visit the Historical Society museum on Monday. They've
told me that Nathaniel Wilson was an ancestor. He's mentioned many times in Lancaster's history. Would you have
time today to take a locok at Marion's records to see if you could tell me where he's buried?

Thanks,
John

Sent from my iPad



